

I'm Dylan van Zanten, a driven Digital Designer and Frontend Developer with a passion for UX & UI design, code and branding.



Contact

/ info@dylanvanzanten.nl
/ 06 107 82 464
/ dylanvanzanten.nl

Profile

I'm able to understand both the technical and visual side of a project, and form bridges between them to create one holistic experience, while keeping an eye on the bigger picture and someone who is not afraid to tackle an assignment with a new approach. I have gained experience in different roles.

Competences and characteristics that characterize me are: enthusiastic, result-oriented and decisive.

I find myself a good team player and not only take the client into account, but also my colleagues and team members. I already have some experience as a digital designer and front-end developer, this is partly due to the various internships I already have completed. I also have a great willingness and skill to further develop myself.

Work experience

DEEN Supermarkten Sales employee / aug. 2010 - present

At DEEN I am responsible for the meat department. Here I do various activities. I am also a point of contact for new people who may have questions or need to be trained. I also keep a lot of contact with the customer, which is very important. Among other things, I ask the customer what his or her experience is in our store and I also have a short conversation with the customer.

/ Filling the cargo
/ Managing staff
/ Track orders

V.V. De Blokkers Goalkeeper trainer / jan. 2016 - present

Since a few years I am a goalkeeper trainer at my local football club. Together with other goalkeeper trainers, I am responsible for the entire youth at De Blokkers. Besides training, I also communicate between the child and the parent. I am also responsible for the quality and assessment of the goalkeepers.

/ Give training
/ Training other trainers
/ Communication between goalkeeper and parents

Players United Goalkeeper trainer / jul. 2017 - present

Players United is an organisation that organises various football events. At Players United I work as a goalkeeper trainer at various events. Among other things during the holidays, when football camps and clinics are organized at a football club.

/ Give training
/ Training other trainers
/ Communication between goalkeeper and parents

UDC Events Sales / jul. 2014 - sep. 2019

UDC Events is one of the largest event organizations in the Netherlands. UDC organises events, among other things: Dance Valley, Dutch Valley, Ground Zero and Beatloverz. I work at various events, which UDC organizes.

/ Ticketscan
/ Coin sales
/ Vip-desk
/ Managing staff

Dept Agency Intern Frontend Development / sep. 2018 - feb. 2019

In my fourth and final year of my bachelor education Communication and Multimedia Design at the Hogeschool van Amsterdam I did a long-term internship at Dept. Dept is a digital agency of over 1000 experienced thinkers and makers. We've been at the forefront of digital for decades. Our agency merges creativity, technology, and data. Our teams comprise of experts in creative, digital, marketing and commerce. I've worked here as an intern at the Design & Technology department as an Frontend Developer.

Reference: Anne van den Hoogen

/ Momentum Capital
/ De Alliantie
/ Billabong
/ Baker Tilly

De Voorhoede Intern Frontend Development / apr. 2017 - jul. 2017

In my second year of my bachelor education Communication and Multimedia Design at the Hogeschool van Amsterdam I did a short internship at De Voorhoede. De Voorhoede is a Frontend Developers company, which specializes in building websites and web applications.

Reference: Peter Goes

/ 14kb club
/ Fibeo
/ Manifiesta

Leadmachine Junior Media Developer / apr. 2015 - apr. 2017

After my internship at Leadmachine I started working as a Junior Media Developer. Here I had several activities including: design (UI) and front-end development. I worked here in a small group with other designers and developers, where I worked on many internal projects.

Reference: Bennie Heijmans

/ ERP startpagina
/ CRM startpagina
/ ERP cloud
/ ERP diensten

Leadmachine Intern Frontend Development / sep. 2014 - jan. 2015

In my fourth and final year of my MBO education at Mediacollege Amsterdam I did an internship at Leadmachine. Leadmachine is a company that specializes in selling leads for different systems: ERP, CRM, DMS, HRM and BI. During this internship I was allowed to work as a digital designer and frontend developer for various internal projects.

Reference: Bennie Heijmans

/ ERP startpagina
/ CRM startpagina
/ ERP cloud
/ ERP diensten

S5 MERKwaardige Specialisten Intern Design & Frontend Development / feb. 2014 - jul. 2014

In my third year of my MBO education at Mediacollege Amsterdam I did an internship at S5. S5 is an online agency that specializes in profit solutions for the customer: websites, portals, dashboards and other web applications. S5 serves customers from the profit and non-profit sectors. At S5 I worked as a digital designer and frontend developer.

Reference: Maurice den Engelsman

/ Market Expansion
/ De Makigame
/ Pon Persportaal
/ Rommers Dakwerken
/ S5 Dashboard

Education & Courses

Hogeschool van Amsterdam

/ Master's degree, Digital Design achieved / jul. 2020

Hogeschool van Amsterdam

/ Bachelor's degree, Communication and Multimedia Design achieved / jul. 2019
/ Minor User Experience Design achieved / jul. 2018
/ Propedeuse achieved / jun. 2017

Pro Goal cursus

/ Pro Goal method course achieved / apr. 2018

Mediacollege Amsterdam

/ MBO degree, Mediavormgever achieved / jun. 2015

Tabor College d'Ampte

/ VMBO degree, Theoretische Leerweg / achieved jun. 2011

Technical expertise

Adobe Creative Suite / Atom / HTML(5), CSS(3), Sass & BEM / Javascript / Bootstrap / Wordpress / Microsoft Office / Visual Studio Code / WebStorm & PhpStorm / Sublime Text / Github & Bitbucket / Sketch / Figma / Principle / Nunjucks / Framer